O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO N " |
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC i‘ “ h
87410 AR oo T
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

October 7, 1976

Mr, Horace F. McKay, Jr.
P. 0. Box 14738
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87111

Re: Horace F. McKay, Jr.
Valdez #1 A O
P-2L-29N~+dw 1!

Dear Horace:

Returned herewith is the Notice of Intention to Drill the subject well
for the following reasons:

1. No blowout protection is indicated,

2. No statement of gas dedication,

3. Acreage has not been outlined on form C-102,

L, Certificate on form C-102 has not been completed.

If it is your intention to commingle the production down-hole the
approval must be obtained prior to producing the well. Also, please
show both zones and pools on form C~102,

The footage location is non-standard and approval must be obtained prior
to producing.

The existing well on the tract is being operated in the name of El PamCo,
Ilnc.. All wells on the same drill tract completed in the same zone must
be operated in the same name.

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,
. ', E e _.,--’f} \ : ’
Y N ARAYR R A
A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3
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